
Message Page 1 of 10 

OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:57 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: Help 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It would be much appreciated! 
I am doing for Julie 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

ainal Messaae-
J(OGC) (FBI) 

-—Or 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:55 AM 
T o t 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: Help 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 

thanks j | 

p.s. you get a couple of stats for this one. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 6 4 5 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:55 AM 
To: 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: Help 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e 6 / 2 9 / 0 7 e m a i l t h i s f i l e 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 6 4 6 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: ](OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 10:08 AM 
To: 
Subjecl 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

Qrj"=--' — 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 10:06 AM 
H 
Subject: RE: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

See my e-mail to you with attachments. 

Drininal Mpgcanp-
Fromi 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 7005 
To I 

OGC) (FBI) 
9:11AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

who 
are you able to pull this document up for me and fax it here?| Isn ' t here, so 
to ask. So if you could help, it would be much appreciated. 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

I don't know 

I don't know if the document is classified or not, but our classified fax is 
unclassified ij | thanks. 
—Original Message-
From:[_ 

and 

JFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:07 AM 
TOG 
Cc: 

¡ZZI(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

NSL V IO -22S47 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

6/21/2007 
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Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 8:40 AM 
T o ] _ | ( F B I ) ; 
Subject: kb •roposai to amend tCPA NbL to get 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

' b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 5 
b 2 

—Original Mpssane-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 8:37 AM 
To 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

terrific . . . nothing is ever simple 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

—OrialnaLMessaflfîi 
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Seni- T. locHa» Maw 17 ?nfli; 
To: 
Subject: FW:| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

8:26 AM 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So this isn't going to be as quick as we hoped. 

J)rlginal Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cor.»- MnnHaw Maw ?nnç ç-19 PM 
To] KOGC) (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI) 
'roposal to. Subject: Rt: 'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IEBIL 

DGC) (FBI); 

b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 5 
b 2 
b6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
.b5 

b 2 
b 5 

NSL V IO -22648 

6/21/2007 
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Julie 

—Original Message-
FromJ 
Sent: Monday. Mav 16. 2005 1:11 PM 
To: I |(OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JUIJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 
service 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 5 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 
N S L V1U -22Ò49 
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b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From:l ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:03 PM 
Toj | ~1 (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 
service 

JOGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
lOGC) (FBI); 

(OGC)IEBIL 
Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get| 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR 
DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

b 6 
I b 7 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

N S L V I 0 2 2 6 5 0 

6/21/2007 
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T i l 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Messaoe-
Froma (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM 
Toi l(OGC) (FBI) 
C( 
(OGC) (FBI)J 

rOGO CFBIV. THOMAS; JULIE F. 
n 

1£Ô6C) (FBl) ;r_ 
kOGC) (FBI) 

OGG rFBlt 
(OGC) (FBI); 

i — « W V r 
Subject: RE] Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

Thanks, 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

thanks • 
NSL V IO -22651 

6/21/2007 
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il PITT« F M ù FVM (3KUI}>1: 

—Oripinajjdfissaoei 

Ce: 
COG" 

£ 
|[OGC) (FBI) 

J2B"ÄM 
](OGC) (FBI) 

ûqC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FCIJ" 

ÎÛG£1(FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. 
m ï l Œ B I ) ; 

OGCJXFBIJT 

Subject: RF:I IPronnsal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
.b7E 
b 6 
.b7C 
b 5 

I note that the NSL Letter's criminal law 
administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA, 
Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in that the 
criminal version was expanded to include methods 
of payment. Since both provisions were amended 
by the USA Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by 
I I.QPfr Qontinn 9in anH gortinn 9700^1 RY I IRPA 
505) 

b 5 
b 2 

Jthe order requirements of 
section 2518(1)(b) to indicate "the nature and h/np nf 
wire or electronic communications services' 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 5 2 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on 
the shelf. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT 
FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax, 

-Original Messaqe-
Fromj tQGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 05. 2005 5:24 PM 
Tol [OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) fFBD: 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 
EM Subject: 

NSL to gel 
"Irnnncal l~n amPnH F :PA 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NS . V I O - 2 2 6 5 3 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 
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thanks]] 
-Original Message-

Fromf |OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
To:[ OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS. IUI TF F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! 
get 

roposal to amend ECPA NSL to 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to respond to an EC fronrl labout 
issuing an amended form ECPA Nfil in 
certain circumstancesr 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 
12333, dated December 4, 1981, and 
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code 
(U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the 
Electronic Communications and Privacy Act 
of 1986, as amended), you are hereby 
directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, 
lengths of service, and electronic 
communication transactional records, • 

b 5 
of the 

person or entity to whom the following 
telephone number was registered on [insert 
date]." 

6/21/2007 
NSL: V I O - 2 2 6 5 4 
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the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it 
states that "wire or electronic communication 
service provider shall comply with a request 
for subscriber information and toll billing 
records, or electronic communication 
transactional records," neither of the 
paragraphs under (b) "required certification" 
even deal with transactional records. The 
ete+n+a i~loarlw ic innrtfnllw rlraftarl I 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Please give me your thoughtsj 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N S L V I O - 2 2 6 5 5 

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

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 5 6 

6/21/2007 
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From 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 9:11 AM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FWl Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
toi E 
b 5 

| |are you able to pull this document up for me and fax it here?| "[isn't here, so I don't know who to ask. So if 
you could help, it would be much appreciated. 

I don't know if the document is classified or not, but our classified fax is 
thanks[ 

-Original Message 
From JFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 9:07 AM 
To: I [fQGCI (FBI) 
Cc FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL t b 5 

and unclassified isl I 

b 2 
to 6 
Jo 7 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thx as always for your assist.f 

Ordinal Mpssaae-
From: 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 8:40 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

l i e « ! Kt : 
TO 
Subject (FBI);[ 

]"öpö5ai to amend ECPA NSL to ge 
HEBLL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JFix 

b 2 
.b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

to 2 
toi E 
tob 
to6 
tolC 

b 5 
to 2 

-Original Messaqe-
From (FBI) 
Conf-Tiiocrla» Maw 1 7 AM 
To| 
Subject: RE 

3 OGC) (FBI) 
'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b 5 

NSL V IO -22657 

6/21/2007 
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terrifie . . . nothing is ever simple 

—OriainaLMessaofi: 
From:l bGCi (FBI) 
SANH: TNPCHAV. MAV 17. 7005 B:7FI AM 
To 
Subject: l-W 

(FBI) 
roposai to amend ECPA NSL to get 

IEBIL 

to 2 
hi E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

hoped. 
bo this isn't going to be as quick as we 

i z n 
—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Mav 1fi. 5,17 PM 
To: 
THOMAS (OGOZFBTT 

;OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 'roposai to amend ECPA NSL to ge 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

)GC) (FBI); AINORA, 

to 2 
toi E 
toe 
toic 
to 5 

b 5 
to 2 
to6 
tolC 

to 2 
b 5 

Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 1:11 PM 
To:| [OGC) (FBI)' 
JULll 
Subject: RE: 

(0GTS /FRI) 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

'roposai to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
b7E 
toe 
tolC 
b 5 

6/21/2007 
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b 2 
b 5 
h 6 
blC 

—Original Message-
From:r 
Sont- MnnHav Mav 1fi 17-m PM 

je 

JOGC) (FBI) 

To 
Ce: 

„0GC) (FBI) 
Enrcn CFRTV THOMAS II M TF F. (OGC) (FBDJ 

lncrWFRT\ fF )GO (FBI)J 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: QProposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NbL V i U - ^ b b y 

b 2 
b7E 

"!)GC) b 6 
— b 7 C 

b 5 

)5 
b2 

6/21/2007 
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h 2 
b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE 
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate Penerai counsel - Unit Chief 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

Tel. 
Fax 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

I 

TO 
,(ÖGÜ 

¡J(ÖGC)(FB: 
£OGC) (FBI)I t 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FRTV THOMAS. II II TF F (OGC) (FBI); 

JOGC) (FBI); 
TDGG (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks,! 

b6 
b7C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
lb5 

b 2 
b 5 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 0 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

thanks. | | 

—Original Messaqe-
From 
Sent: Monday. Mav 16. 2005 9,28 AM 

JOGQ(FBI) 

To 
rv-H XUGU 

JÔGC) (FB: 
GC) dOGC) (FBI 

»roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
f 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ÎFRTV THOMAS. 1111 TF F (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 
CEBI1 

importance: High 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena 
counterpart in ECPA, Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in 
that the criminal version was expanded to include methods of 
payment. Since both provisions were amended by the USA 
Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and 
Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505)| | 

b 2 
b 5 

b 2 
b 5 

N S L V I O 22661 

6/21/2007 
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the order 
requirements ot section 2t>i8(i)(t>) to indicate "the nature and 
type of wire or electronic communications services"! 

b 5 
b 2 

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf. 

PS 
1 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR 
DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax 

-Original Messaoe-
From:|_ 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 05. 2005 5:24 PM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

To 
Cc: 

]OGC) (FBI) 
lOGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGO (FBI): [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FWl Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get] 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

b 2 • 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thankj 1 
—Original Message-

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 2 

6/21/2007 
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From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
To:l IfOGCHFBD: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FE 
Subject S JOGC) (FBI) , 

roposal to amend ECPA NSL to getj 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to respond to an EC fronrl I about issuing an 
amended form ECPA NSL in certain circumstances. 

h 2 
hlE 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated 
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States 
Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic 
Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), 
you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, lengths of 

-service, and electronic communication transactional 
records.! 

b 5 
1 

of the person or entity to whom the following 
T515fihone number was registered on [insert date]." 

b 5 

in tact, apart 
from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that 
"wire or electronic communication service provider shall 
comply with a request for subscriber information and toll 
billing records, or electronic communication transactional 
records," neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required 
certification" even deal with transactional records. The 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 3 

6/21/2007 
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statute clearly is inartfullv drafted. I I 

fc>5 
H b6 

b7C 

Please give me your thoughts. 

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

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 4 

6/21/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 5 

6/21/2007 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wprlnpsrtav Fphrnarv 15 2006 8:35 AM 
(FBI) 

RE: Revising standard NSL forms used 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

]FBI) 

L 
Wednesday. February 15. 2006 8:29 AM 

lipGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

Kb: Revising standard NSL forms used 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

](OGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message— 

From: | 
Sent: Wednesday. February 15. 2006 8:26 AM 

(FBI) 
NSL forms used 

To : j Subject: Kb: Revising standard 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

, b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
—Original Message 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

Wednesday. February 15. 2006 8:24 AM 
, l(OGC) (fßül 
Feri l(CTD) (FBI), 

RE: Revising standaffl NSL forms USöf 

HiqD) (CON£ 
-J(FBI); 

• (CTD) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

FYI 

CDC 

| continues to use the standard OGC forms-we haven't modified them for any provider. 

1 

—Original Mei 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

!SS|! OS-
_1 (OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, February 14. 2006 4:43 PR. 
I \ (CTD) (CON) CTD) (FBI) 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 6 

b 6 

b7C 



Ce: 

Subject: 
loGC) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 

RE: Revising standard NSL forms usec£ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FBI); FBI) - b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
'b7E 

.o5 
b6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

Thank; a 
—Originai Messpa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

}CTD) (CON) 

Subject: 

Wednesday, February 08. 2006 5:57 PM 
OGC) (EED_ 
) (FBI)] 

RE: 

T j c r t ) (FI 
HUTOHFBI) 

(FBI); (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
.b7E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
.b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 4 
.b7D 

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

loGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
F B I ) ; b7C 

b 2 
b7E 



b 6 
• b7C 
I » IfCTP] (FBI) 

Subject: FW:| | .b7D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

OGC/NSLB 
—Original Message 

From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 
WprlnPcHav Fohman/nR ?nnfi 3:35 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CTD 
i 20 

P 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

If you have any other questions, please let me know. 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 

SS|Ü 

]0GC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wpflnp<;rl3v. Fphnian/ OR. 7006 3:25 PM 

RE: 

ŒBIL 
Elm 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b4 
b7D 

T N S L V I Q - 2 2 6 6 8 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

| pGC/NSLB 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

^ Wednesday. February 08 

FWI 
ìm 

(FBI) 
006 11:00 AM 
OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Just wanted to follow up on the email I sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a 
chance to review it. Thanks -

II (FBI) 
—Original Message-

From: I 
Sent: Friday. January 27. 2006 9:43 AM 
To: I |p fin fFBn 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 6 9 B 7 D 



—Original Mesŝ >» 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Fndav. January 3 7 ~ m 7:19 AM 

JFBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

« File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc » 

Attached is a legal compliance handbook that 
l l wantoH tn nacc thic alnnn tr> \/nn fn7 v/niir inrnrmaimn I" 

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests 

1 

r.niintPrtPrrnriQm Divigirm 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 0 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(0GC) (INT) 
DGC) (FBI) 

WpHnpsHav Fphrnarv 1S 2006 8:27 AM 
(FBI) 

FW: Revising standard NSL forms used 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ignore the fact that I hit "send" before I realized that I had dragged a letter across the screen. 
—Original Message--

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday. February lb. ! 
VFBI) 
TJSL Kt: Revising stanoara NSL forms usei 

~~|OGC) (FBI) 
77006 8:26 AM 

" C D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. Fehn .an/15. ?006 8:24 AM. 

(OGC) (FBÜL 
TLCTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Revising standard NSL forms use* 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ç ;eq_ 

krD) (con£ 
~ J F B I ) ; I _ _ 

IcTD) (FBI) 
30GC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

FYI| Continues to use the standard OGC forms-we haven't modified them for any provider. 

UDÌ 
1 

Original Message-Jrijj 
lOGC) (FBI) From 

Sent: Tuesday. February 14. 2006 4:43 PM_ 
To: ,X 
Cc: 

IQ-D) (CON)F 
_JCTD) (FBIJL 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Revising standard NSL forms used 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I N P ) (FBN 
_H(FBI) (FBI) ](OGC) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

b5 
b 4 
.b7D 
I 

! N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 1 



b 5 
b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 4 
b7D 

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

2 N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 2 



OGC/NSLB 
—Original Messai 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

| (CTD) (FBI) 
Wprlnpcrlau FPhniarv n« 9(]nfi 3:35 PM 

PGC) (FBI) 
RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
blC 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 

.b7C 

If you have any other questions, please let me know. 
b7D 

—Original Messrs 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February 087 2006 3:25 PM 

Z J E B I L 
JEEEL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

rTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 
b7E 

T N S L V I Q - 2 2 6 7 3 



JGC/NSLB 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Wednesday, February U». 2006 11:00 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

TW 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Just wanted to fniinw nn nn t|iP email I sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to 
review it. Thanks -

—Original Messaga 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, lanuary 77 70(16 q 

FW 
im 

(FBI) 
43 AM 
(QGQIEBIL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
blC 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(CTD) (FBI) CriH .̂„ I,»..,». T7 innc AM 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

« File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc » 
Hil 

Attached is a legal compliance handbook that 



Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(0GC) (INT) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Cahm^mn 2QQ6 Tl .21 AM 

RE 
ÎFBI) 

.b7C 
"b2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to follow up. I was hoping it might be a done deal, but obviously it's not.| I ^ 6 
1 1 b7C 

Original Me 1 : [ 
—Original i^essaoa 

From 
Sent: 
To: I 
Cc: 
Subject: 

>BI) 
Monday. February I T 7006 11:13 AM 

l(OGO (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

__|(CTD) (CON) 
WpHnPcHay Fphrnaiv n« ?nnfi 5:57 PM 

I (OGC) ÎFRH 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 
I M L 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

:FBI) (FBI); (CTD) 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at 
I NSL VlO-22o7$ 



b 6 
.b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To:l 
Cc: 

Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 08, 2006 3:42 PM 

Z Z I X T D ) (CON) 
H (CTD) (FBI)J 

(FBI,! 
FW: 

> B I ) £ IFBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

[CTD) b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

OGC/NSLB 
—Original Messaoa 

From: | 
Sei 
To T 

[CTD) (FBI) 
Wprlnpgrlau Fphrilary n» 2006 3:35 PM 

Subject: RE: 
KOGC)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

If you have any other questions, please let me know. 

—Original Mess^o» 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February OS. 7006 3:25 PM 

M R 
:FBI) 

](CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 7 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

GC/NSLB 

-Original Message---
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

kFBI) 
WpHnPcrlav Fphrilarv Ofl*̂ nnfi 11:00 AM 

J . I (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

TW£ ] 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Just wanted to follow up on the email I sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to 
review it. Thanks -

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b 6 
b7C 

FBI) 
Fririav lanuarv 97 70nfi Q-4^ AM 

OGC) (FBI) 

'rwi 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 
b7E 



—Original Messaae-
From: ^ 
Sent: PnHaw 
To: 
Subject: 

JTD) (FBI) 
lann:m,T7 7-10 AM 

FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 

« File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc » 
HI 1 

Attached is a legal compliance handbook thatT 
Miantorl tr> nacc thic alnnn tr> wmi fnr wniir infniWaflftft T 

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests. 

S/l4 

L.riLinTRrTRrrnrism jivision jivision 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4 N S L V I O - 2 2 6 7 9 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(0GC) (INT) 

Friday. June 23. 2006 8:49 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Kb: NSL V 
(FBI) 

b 6 
lo 7 Ĉ  
b 2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD xxx 

tollbillingattachment 
may8.2006... 

In case you don't have the latest attachment, here it is. 

(S) 

-Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Subject: NSL ? 

JFBI) 
Tuesday. June 20. 2006 12:06 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD xxx 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b l 

^ E R I V E D Ì ^ R O m T g X f B ^ ^ datfrl 1^7 , F~rf4<OT^miffiéiTnténì(^ 
DECLASSIFY nN^2046062e-

"SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification CuìHq naturi i/y7 | Foreign GowUei Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 70180620-

"5ECRET 

N S L V I O - 2 ^ 8 ^ 



1(0GC) (INT) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mnnrtav Nnvemhpr 

RE: NSLpayment issue 

2ÜD3" 
l(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
8:55 AM 

Jd2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mnnriav. Nnvpmhpr 71 
(FBI) 

Kb: NbLpayment issue 

2ÜÜ5 8:48 AM 
lOGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

And" 
Division" 

Original Mpccanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
3BJ5 8:29 AM 

FBI) 
Subject: k t : NbLpayment issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

-unginai Message; 
From: 
Sent. 
To.-r 

Mnnriav. 

Subject: 

MjvemoerTT 
(OGC) (FBI) 

~1(FBI) 
77005 8:18 AM 

RE: NSLpayment issue 

N S L V I O -



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: I tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 8:06 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - We have CTD and CD approval, and will be getting Cyber approval. So this is rolling. 

—Original Message— 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

FriHav. Nnvpmhpr 1fi. 700' 5:15 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Subject: l-w: NSLpayment issue " b 7 C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK - that is CT and CD. Let's get the policy drafted. 

—Original Message— 
From: I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, November 18,2005 5:11 PM 
To: ranmni ValPriP F (nan fFRTV BALD, GARY M. (DO) ( F B I ) l [ C D ) (FBI) V-* f 
Cc: KOGC) (FBI) 1 r 

subject: kt:NSLpayment issue— b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I concur. 

Cc: TOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The email below is self-explanatory. Long stor^ short| 

—Original Message— 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, November 18,2005 11:08 AM b 7 C 
To: RAin KARYM rnnVfFRTVi IfCD̂i (FBI); I \ (CTD) (FBI) 

0-22G02 
b5 



b 5 

—Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TTiursday, November 17, 2005 5:10 PM 
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
FBI_ALl CDCs 
NSLpayment issue 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

P.s. I have copied all CDCs on this because I promised them in an email today that finally, after years 
of having their cries go unheard (including by me), I was going to do something about this. 

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

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 8 3 



1(0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

} 0 G C ) (FBI) 
MnnHa» Nnuamhor 01 Of)Od 8:29 AM 

(FBI) 
RE: NSLpayment issue 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mnnnav. Nnvemnpr 

Kt: NSLpàyrtiéiìt issue 

=BI) 
j5 8:18 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

b7C 

b 5 
"b4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

- b 7 E 
ADd 
I jjiviaiun 

—Original Message— 
From: | [OGC) (FBI) 
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
Sent: FHHav Mn»»mhpr 1 a ?nnç: 5:15 pm 
To: 
Subject: i-w: NbLpayment issue 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

OK - that is CT and CD. Let's get the policy drafted. 

l N S L V I O - 2 2 6 8 4 



-—Original Messane 
From: 1 
Sent: 
T o : ranrnni X/alorin F 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
l-riday, November 18, 2005 5:11 PM 

Subject: RE: NSLpayment issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

m m (TBI); BALD, GARY M . (DO) (FBI) 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

:D) (FBI) 
b 6 
b 7 C 

I concur. 

—Original Message— 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 11:08 AM 
To: BALD. GARY M. fDOHFBnl [CD) (FBI); 
Ccj |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (FBI) b 6 
b7C 

The email helnw is self-exnlanatorv Long storv shortl b5 

—Original Mpccanp— 
From: IfOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 5:10 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: FBI_ALL CDCs 0 

Subject: NSLpayment issue b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

P.s. I have copied all CDCs on this because I promised them in an email today that finally, after years of 
having their cries go unheard (including by me), I was going to do something about this. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 8 5 



Message Page 1 of 1 

b7C 

Subject: FW: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Messane-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:22 PM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
rv- rnnrnni Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)£ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please help me again 

.b7C 

b 5 

b 2 

b 6 

.b7C 

thanks. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 8 8 

6/21/2007 



1(0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WfaHrwMjHaw Marrh 1A Of)07 12:40 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Phone number for person 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

—Original Message— 4 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. March 14.2007 11:16 AM U / U 
To: [ 
Subject: RE: Phone number for 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
person b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I et me know what Julie savs.f b5 

Thanks. 

Original Mpssanp ( 

1: 1 |(OGC) (FBI) 
14. 2007 1 
~_3QGC 
rfo| lp< 

Original Mpssanp 
From 
Sent: Wednesday. March 14. 2007 11:39 AM 
To: I -—HXSC) (FBI) b 4 
Subject: FW: Phone number fo| | person 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

b5 

I need to run this by Julie. 
—Original Message— 

From : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. March 14. 2007 10:29 AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
•b7C 

! N S L V I O - 2 2 6 8 9 



Subject: RE: Phone number for | |person 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. 

b 4 
.b7D 

b 5 

—Original Me: 
From: 
Sent: 
To:[ 

tsŝ j SZ. 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Wednesday, March 14, 2007 10:14 AM 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: Phone number for] | person 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
.b7D 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J (OGC) (FBI) H l~. U ™T<A.,|-7 ^ 
If OGC) (FBI) 

RE: Phone number foil person 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b 4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

Here's thel Icontact information. Note tha 
call into the liaison folks to see if there is someone eise we should 

Is one of the namedindiMliials. I've put a 
nould be talking to. | | 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

« OLE Object: Picture (Metafile) » 

b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

2 NSL VIÜ-2269Ü 



b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 1 



b 4 
b 7 D 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Message 
From: I fOGG (FBI) b 6 

M n̂̂ w M»rh 17 2007 9:25 AM Î, ¿uu/ y .iD Hi'i j,, '7 
OGQ-Œqi) 

Sent: 

Subject: FW: Phone number f o Q person b 4 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 D 

NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b5 

Hope you had furi on Friday! 
—Original Message— 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnriav. Marrh 17 7007 7-S8 AM 
To: 
Subject: Phone number for| person 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Hi 

The name and number ofthJ" 
called me is 

~l person ia The SA who 

The SA indicated that 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

•b5 

Thanks for your help with this. 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

4 NSL VIO-22692 



1(0GC) (INT) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday. March 24. 2006 12:23 PM 
I IFBI) 
RE: NSL toll billing records 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

tollbillingattachment 
2.wpd (7 ... i 

b 6 ---- - - -i 
| b7C 

b 6 
Original Message-— . b 7 f 

From: I IfFBIl ' 
Sent: FriHav Marrh 74 7006 11-1» AM 
To: | __|(OGC) (FBI) h 7 F 
Subject: FW: NSL toll billing records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Q from one of our JTTF stalwarts is listed below. 

.b7C 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 

Supervisory Special Agent 
Chipf nivision Counsel 

I I Field Divi; 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: Friday. March 24. 2006 10:35 Aty 
To: | ¡FBI), 

H (FBI) 

7FBi1 I m r 
(FBI) KFBI)J 

Subject: RE: NSL toll billing records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

! N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 3 



s 

—Original Message— 
From: I IfFBIl 
Sent: Friday. March 24. 2006 10:29 AM 
To: 
Subject: l-W: NbL toll billing records 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI); ] ( F B I ) Q T T F 
b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Any ideas? 

Supervisory Special Agent 
Chief Division Counsel 

Field Division 
' - Direct 

-Original Message-
From: | [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 8:27 AM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Cc: | 
Subject: NSL toll billing records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 

JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Thanksl I b 5 
1 1 b 6 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 4 



1(0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

~l(OGC) (FBI) 
Ti iqoHOW MmmmharOa OnnKin pf AM 

|OGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, 
E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 

JULIF F (OGC) (FBIV 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Letted 

££PRONI, VALERIE 
OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have a few comments. Take them for what they are worth. I know you are the expert in this area, so these are the 
thoughts of someone with a very simplistic approach! :) 

First, 1 think your legal analysis |s terrific and is 

b5 

Second, I have some questionsf 

b 5 

I NSL V IO -22695 



b 5 

I know I must be missing something here, so I apologize for the simplicity of my approach. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Original Message-
[ ]OGC) (FBI) 

Monday, November 27, 2006 5:13 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) _ 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)|_ 

m m rFRTVl " J n m (FBI) 
tetter 

](OGC) (FBI)[ 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

GC, 

Attached for your review as a MS Word document is a draft letter ? b 5 

b7C discusseci last luesaay. 

Please advise your direction. 

The theme of the draft tracks the interpretive findings 

« Filf 2709 letter-200611271705.doc » 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief b 5 

b7C 
N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 6 



Tel. 
Fax. 

b 2 
b 6 
.b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3 N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 7 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

1(0GC) (INT) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday. November 09 2006 7:41 AM 
JOGC) ÍEE11 

(OGC) (FBI)F 
RE| R 

E i l l i 

1 HVVJV/ ±¡ 
JÛGCIIEBL£ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 
W ) ÍFR1V I AMMERT, ELAINE N. 

¡OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

, b 2 
b 7 E 
b 4 
b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, this is| that I talked to.| jtells me that you have a good relationship with him. But since you will be gone, 
maybf could attend. 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Origincü Mpssane-
From: L 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) . 
Wtorfn^,/ Mr.worr.hor OP ^QQg g : 33 PM 

OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(Uücnmi) 
](OGC) (FBI) 

I rOGC) (FBI); LAMMERT. ELAINE N. (ÖGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

RE 

IfOGO rFBnf I w F i fFBlf 
JOGC) (FBI)J_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Is this y 

(OGC) 

Jan 

1 Mnto alen that \«/ö 
about| 
:orward the relevant excerpts tram that briet. 

filed joint comments with DHS and DOJ before the 

b 6 
b 7 C 

" b 7 D 

telephone toll service" and "billing records." [ 
:CC 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

Finally, I will be on foreign travel and not returning until late Nov 17th. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associa te General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

Tel . 
Fax. 

JOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)£ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
] (OGC) (FBI); 

NSL VIO-22698 



Ce: [ 

Subject^ 
]0GC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI)[ (OGC) (FBI) WF) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

- b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

I talked tof "|about various issues 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

But for the immediate time, he'd like to meet with the FBI for a few hours to discuss these matters. We 
proposed either Thursday, November 16 or Friday, November 17, at 10 am (Place TBD). 

Can I find out who is interested in attending and when you are available? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 6 9 9 



Message Page 1 of 10 

OGC) (INT) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:27 AM 
To: I bGC) (FBI) 
Cc: ' ' c 

MmMä 

"loGCì (FBIV K F I I F Y P A T R i n k - w mnr.) (FBI);| " 
IQID) (FBTjC 

Subject: RE 
\OGC) (FBI) 

ÌQTD) (FBI); 
l iOTDllFBÜ 

]<JU(J) (l-bl) 
(OTD) (FBI); 

Electronic Records Production 

I f l T D l fFBIi: 

h 6 
b 7 C 

b 4 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

PS I know ILU has an interrst in this as well, so for future reference, please copy| 
Thanks. 

on these emails. 

9 
Froml 

i r in ina l M a c c a n o -

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 7:29 PM 
To:l |(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc| 

I VOID) (FBI1 
OTDHFBDI 

Ubject: RE:| 

IROGCHFBN 
OGC) fFBTV. KELLEY. PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)J Irntn (FBI^i 

T u b 
J (OTD) (FBI) 

OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); 

^Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please let us and me know if NSLB is planning anv meetings withf 

Thanks, 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22700 



Message Page 2 of 10 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 

Original Messaae-
Fromi OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:58 PM 
Tn-I ][OGC) (FBI) 
Cc} 
Subject: RE|_ 

OGC) (FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

.b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

b 2 

b7E 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax, 

b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

-Original Messaqe-
Fromj_ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. July 11. 2005 3:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 0 1 

6/21/2007 



Message 

Original Message 
F r o m : 
Sent 
To : 

" l O G C ) (FBI) 
Monday. July 11. 2005 3.22 PM 

Subject: FW 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant ueneiai uubnsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel. FBI 

h 2 
to 6 
tolC 

—Original Messaqe-
From: | 

i l l 
T o f 

CcC 
(FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Seyt-. Frirlav. 1i.lv 0«. 7005 fi.-QI PM 

JfOGpl iEBI l 
ZU(FBI);[ 

Page 3 of 10 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

Subject: Rl 
OGC) (FBI); 

l lÛGClIEBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

l(OGC) 

[OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 
to 2 
tob 

b 5 

b 2 

b 4 

.b7D 

to 6 
tolC 
to 4 
.b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

As many of you know — 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 0 2 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 4 
b 7 D 
h 2 
b 7 E 
b l 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

A s s o c i a t e G e n e r a l C o u n s e l - Un i t Ch ie f 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

Te l . 
Fax 

Original Messane-
From (OGC) (FBI) 

[ 

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:23 AM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Ccj IfFRTV r 

(OGC) (FBI)l 
(FBI); 

"lfOGQ CFBlV 
OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: 

(OGC) (FBI); 
IrOGO CFBII: KELLEY. PATRICK W. 

li OGC) 
OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 2 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can I get feedback from anyone in which there is a problem similar to what is set for^h 
below. We are having a problem witH lin two respects. \ 

b 4 
b 7 D 
b 2 
b 7 E 

6/21/2007 
NSL V IO -22703 



Message Page 5 of 10 

\A/o are nninn tn moot \«/ith thorn hut u/ontoH tn 
If anyone knows of 

any, please respond back. There's no need to respond if you are unaware of any 
similar issues. 

thanks. 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:15 AM 
To: KELLEY. PATRICK W. COGC1 (FBI); 

Cc 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE 

i l P G C ^ 
ZjOGC) (FBIÏÏ 
-EEBBJ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Ï ô 5 

lectronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 

(OGC) (FBI) b7D 
(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. b 2 

b7E 

L0GC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYl-there is apparently one other issue involving 
I qon t Know IT anvtning nas pe"erT 

resolved regarding that issue yet, 

e-mail for those who were not copied originally: 

FYI 

Here is the "cut and paste" from that 

ADC 

—Original Message— 
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. June 30. 2005 6:17 PM 
To: | • J(OGC) (FBI) 
iOGG CFBTll 3GH TFBn 
Ccj JCFBTJT 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: RE: 
OqcUEBIl_Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

3 (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

|Before we set this up, I'd like to know is this q pnly 
issue. Please check with OTD. I'm sure the GC will consider meeting with their 
GC but she will need some background along this line. 

N S L V I 0 2 2 7 0 4 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
. b 4 

b7D 

6/21/2007 
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-Original Message-
From{_ JOGC) (FBI) 
Spnf: Wpdnesdav. lune 7Q. 7005 6:47 PM 
To: 
(FEfe 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

£s£ JFBI) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: 
J(OGC) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We have had 
lave those POCs. 

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

-—Ordinal Message 
From jOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. June 29, 2005 2:00 PM 
To: 
iOGO (FBI) 
cc£ 

OGC) (FBI); 

[FBI); 

Subject: RE 
tôÇD(FBI) 

(FBI); 

Electronic Records Production 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

anyone ever deal withf 

thanks. 

—Original Message-
From: FBI) 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 0 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b l 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 7 of 10 

Sent: Wednesday. June 29. 2005 1:07 PM 
ÍOGQ (FBP To: 

1. (FB 
Cc 
Subject 

(ÔGQ (FBI) OGC) 

(FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

has a major issue that 
requested that I contact HQ about 

Jhas 
|<nows some of 

the hariknrnund sn I am rnnvinn her as thp Nfil R Pnint of :kQ 
Contact. I 

I |so I have copied 
tnat tnere is somebody in 
of contact regarding[ 

FiñalIyL 

as well because even thoug 
issues, so 

»int of 

saia 
Jnit who is a point 
am copying I 

leals with 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
h 6 
tolC 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22706 



Message Page 8 of9 

We would appreciate any assistance that HQ can render. 
Thanks! 

ADCf 
I lUMSinn 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 7 0 7 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 7 0 8 



Message Page 1 of 10 

OGC) (INT) 

From: [ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

OGC) (FBI) 
]OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 
AM. IIFBSUATIBI 601TM11 
HEBE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

h 6 
blC 
b 4 

b 7 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-— 
From] |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. July 11. 2005 3:22 PM 
To: I rOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant general counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel, FBI 

-Original Message-
Fromj_ 
Sent: Friday. July 08. 2005 6:01 PM 

J (OGC) (FBI) 

TO 
Cc 
PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGQIEBU 

(OGC) (FBI 

Subject: RE 
(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

llpGC) (FBI); KELLEY, 
(OGC) (FBI)] 

Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 2 

b 4 

b7D 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

As many of you know — 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 65 of 10 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
h 2 
b7E 
b l 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR 
OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

-Original Message-
From| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:23 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc 
(FB: 

I> r 

BI} 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW 

OGC) (FBI); 
L^FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)J 

(OGC) (FBI)f 

OGC) 
OGC) 

](ÒGC)'(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) 

Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can I get feedback from anyone in which there is a problem similar to what is set forth below. We are 
having a problem with| | in two respects. 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 0 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

6/21/2007 
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Wp arp nninn tn rriPPt with thpm hut wantprj to knO\fl| 
If anyone knows of any, please respond back. There's no 

need to respond if you are unaware of any similar issues 

thanks 

b 2 

.b7E 
b 6 

.b7C 
b 5 

-Original Message-
JFBI) From{_ 

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:15 AM 
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI);| IQGCUFBI) 
3 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

j m 
](OG (OGC) (FBI) 

]OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYl-there is apparently one other issue involvinq 
1 don't know if anything has oeen resoivea regarding tnat issue yen | 

"cut and paste" from that e-mail for those who were not copied originally: 

f y i r 

b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

ADcf 
T)iviSi6rt 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

nt: Thursday. June 30. 2005 6:17 PM 
3 (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 

CcT| (FBI) 
Caproni. Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE 

(FBI)[ OGC) (FBI); 

Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Before we set this up, I'd like to know is this a only issue. Please check 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 1 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b5 

6/21/2007 
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with OTD. I'm sure the GC will consider meeting with their GC but she will need some background 
along this line. 

Orininal Mp<;«;anp 
From J [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 6:47 PM 
TO 
Cc 
(FBI); KELLEY. PATRICK W. (OkLj (FBI) 
Subject: RE 

(FBI) 
roGcVfFBnJ" n r ; n iFRn 

(FBI); OGC) 

Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

. b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We have had 
liâvê those HUUs. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Tel, 
Fax 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Se at: I n n o JU II IHk-

To 
Cc 
(OGL) (HBlj 
Subject: RE: 

FBI); 

OGC) (FBI) 
:00 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBÜ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

anvnns svpr deal with[ 

thanksi 

-Original Message-

fa 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 2 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 68 of 10 

From: 
Senf" 
To: 

[ 
£ 

[FBI) 
luna ?Q ?n05 1:07 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

IFBÎ) 
])GC) (FBI) 

:OGC) (FBI); 

Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

HQ abou 
a rnainr issue that as a mainr 

'tl I' 
NSLB Point of Contact. 
sn I havp rnniprl 

has requested that I contact 
knows some of the background, so I am copying her as the 

niedl Ihinaiiyl 1 said that there is somebody in 
Junlt who is a point of contact reqardingf |issues. so I am 

copying as well because even thouglj Ideals with 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

We would appreciate any assistance that HQ can render. Thanks! 

P.S. fo| bnlyj 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I Q - 2 2 7 1 3 
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An r. 
Division 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 4 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:36 AM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
lEBiy 

ÍEB0 ! Í O F I M Í F B H 

CQ) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) % i F B i j y 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Toll Records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

have the people who need this information fill out the form that I've attached, and let's see where we 
can go With this. . ' 

you are new to this email chain 

b 5 
b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

-—Original Message 
Fromf 
Sent: Thursday. June 09. 2005 5:35 PM 
Toj ~](OGC)(FBI) 

(FBI)[ 
ÍCQ) (FBI) 

Toll Records Subject: RE 

I OGC) (FBI)C ] (OGC) (FBI); 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The same problem exists on the criminal side. 

b 5 

6/21/2007 
NSL V I O - 2 2 7 1 5 
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Sooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo, Good Luck! 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax. 

Jo7C 

b 2 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sent 
t 4 T 

DGC) (FBI) 
I hnrcrlav InnP IM . ;i«m y - b PM 

SuDject: Kt 
OGC) (FBI) 

i oil Kecórds 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

So we can't do anything about this problem? 

Original Messaae-
From 
Sent: Thursday. June 09. 2005 12:32_EM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

To 
Cc: 

j FB Ï f 

FBI) 
(FBI); 

Subject: RE: Toll Records 

OGC1IEBI1. 
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

Tel 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 6 

6/21/2007 
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Original Messaqe-
From (FBI) 
Seq*- t k ' " t ' 1 ' " i . . r^no ->nnc ^ .57 ^M 

)GC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

S e r i f I nu 
To:] 
Cc:l 

subject: Kb 
(FBI) 

roll Reitera? 

.b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

(FBI); b 7 D 
FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks fnrthp muck responsef |~l'll wait to hear frorr 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

—Original Message-
From : 
Sent: Thursday, lune 09. 2005 

OGC) (FBI) 

4 , 
Subject! Ktjj 

8:53 AM 
(FBI); 

75TTRecords 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I need to defer t j |on this one. I am not familiar with this 
situation, and am not familiar enough wittf 

—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
J j £ I 

(FBI) 
Fhursday, June U9, 200^ 8:35 AM 

"IfFBTV 

IFBTH 
[(3:JIT1 

iLiect: 
Cc 
Subject: FW 

|(FBIL 
M P ) (FBI) 

i m : 
Ü=BIT; 

UlEBÜ: 

](FBI); 

Toll Records 
CTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
toi E 
to A 
tolD 

to 6 
toi C 
to 5 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
b7E 
b 4 

.b7D 

6/21/2007 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
.b7E 

ss/T 
E ivision 

Original Message-
Fro m j 

TJTTF 

(FBI) 
NSL VIO-22717 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 



Message Page 73 of 10 

TO FBI) 
Cc: ( FBI); : 
Subject: RE i on Kecoros 

FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

We had heard rumblings of this type thing from other Divisions but had not run 
into it prior. To mv knowledge...the law has not changed.J I 

Subject: FW Toll Recorus 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Rplnw is FYI In short nne nf fhs TFAs nn SSA "innari i IS. 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b4 
b7D 
b 5 

Thanks, 

SSA| 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 1 8 

6/21/2007 
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X J JTTFC 
b 2 
b 7 E 

Oripinal Mpçsanp 
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 5:11 PM 
To| I (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE|_ 

(FBI); 
Foil Recoras 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

YPS This rinpsn't surqrisp me. I have this type of package at home with 
rarps ahmit is getting its money. Since its a. 

doesn't need to keep toll records. monthly payment plan 
Thus, the extra monthfy expense of keeping billing records and all of the 
other related overhead involved with that type of record keeping is 
eliminated. I have three suggestions on how to get around this. 

be 
blC 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

If you have any questions, just call. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SSA 
CTD/CXS/CAU 

Orininal Mp<;canp 
From:| (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 4:36 PM 
To: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW] JTOII Records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 5 

NSL V IO-22719 

6/21/2007 
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Thanks! 

[ 1 
Intelligence Analyst 
ITOS 1/CONUS 3/Team 12 
Phonp\ — 
Fax: 
Secure Fax: 

b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

—Original Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June UB77005 PM 
To: t^TD) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(CTD) 

Subject: FW Toll Records 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You guvs hearing this same thing??? Apparently affects the 
entire 

SSA 

— O r oinal Message— 
From:! I (OGA) 
Sent: Wednesday. June 08, 2005 3:54 PM 

(FBI) To 
Subject Toll Records 

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

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 1 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: DGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM 
To: |OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

T W , 

(OGC 
Subject: RE 

ww 

IÛEEHËfi|); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
|(OGC) (FBI); — — — n o Ò C T T F B T T ; 

tûGCl 

'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 
Thanks,! 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

thanks. 

Orininal Messaae-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. May 16, 2005 9:28 AM 
Tol ~lOGC) (FBI) 
Cc 

[ 
Subject: REj | Proposal to amend 
Importance: High 

pGTUFRTV. THOMAS. 1UI TE F. (OGC) (FB! 
fOGC) (FBI] KOGC) (FBI); 

LCPA NSL to get 

1 DGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA, Section 2703(c)(2), 
is broader than 2709 in that the criminal version was expanded to include methods of payment. Since both 
provisions were amended by the USA Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and 
Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505), a traditional statutory interpretation of parallel provisions would support 
the inference that Congress intended the limitation on 2709 to be purposefulf b 5 

NSL VIO-22722 

6/21/2007 
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|oî Section 211 of 
thP 1 IRA Patriot Ar.t whir.h nrnhihits thP nrnvirlpr's rlisr.lnsurp nf a giihsrrihpr'g x/iHpn nrnnramminn 

b 4 
b 7 D 
b 5 

of Congress' intent 
under 2709. 

upon the order requirements of 

b 5 

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf. 

PS b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

Original Message-
From : f 
Sent: Vhursriav. Mav Ü5. 
To: I 

(OGC) (FBI) 
¿4 PM 
]OGC) (FBI) 

]OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CcJ 
( F B t y I — k J Subject: FW| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 

OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 3 

6/21/2007 
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-Original Messaoe-
FromC (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, Mav 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
To:| |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

;OGC) 
ITDl) I 1 
Subjeq [roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to respond to an EC frorrl bbout issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in certain 
rirniirriRtannPR I 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, 
United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and 
Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, lengths of service, and electronic communication 
transactional recordsf 

'or trie 
perèòri ór1 èrttity tô whôm thé TôlIûWing têlëjihôhé rtumbèi1 Wâè régiStèrêd ôlï lin§êlT ilâtêj. 

b 5 

In fact, apart from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that "wire or 
electronic communication service provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information 
and toll billing records, or electronic communication transactional records," neither of the 
paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even deal with transactional records. The statute 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Please give me your thoughts 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 4 

6/21/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 5 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 8:12 AM 
To: kOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: [ 

W 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) 

Subject: REj |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 send vou this email about a nronosal bvl 1 

It 1 don't hear from you by then, NbLb intends to give it our approval. 

Thanks. 

-Original Messaqe-
Fromf (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM 
H 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F COGrHFRn 

Subject: FW: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
[OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. 
Qr'"'"^1 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 04f 2005 5:02 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

TO (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to resnnnri tn an FC frorrJ labout issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in certain circumstances. 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United 

NSL VIO-22726 

6/21/2007 
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States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 
1986, as amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the 
names addresses, lengths of service and electronic communication transactional records ! 

telephone numoer was registered on [insert datej." 
of the person or entity to whom the following 

b 5 

I 
in tact, 

apart from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that "wire or electronic communication service 
provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information and toll billing records, or electronic 
communication transactional records," neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even 
deal with transactional records. The statute clearly is inartfully drafted. I 

Please give me your thoughts. | | 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL V IO -22727 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) . 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM 

OGC) (FBI) To: 
Cc: 

W 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: | proposai to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

thanks 
—Originär 
From 

l̂essage-
(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
To: ÌU4, ¿UUb 5:02 PM . 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. fOGO (FBTN Subiectl iProposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I hays to respond to an EC froml labout issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in certain circumstances 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4,1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States 
Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as 
amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, 
lennths of sprvir.e and electronic oommunication transactional records I 

I of the person or entity to whom the following telephone number was registered on [insert 
date]." 

b5 

In fact, apart from • 
thé opening paragrapn ÔT ¿¡m, wnèfèin it states mat "wire or eièttttrtiô côrttmunicatiôn service provider shall 
comply with a request for subscriber information and toll billing records, or electronic communication transactional 
records," neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even deal with transactional records. The 
statute clearly is inartfully drafted. 

N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 8 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 6 

Please give me your thoughts.l I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
N S L V I O - 2 2 7 2 9 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

1(0GC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. SeptembeMT2006 12:57 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 

REC 
ln t - icw I-M 

maa» 
J H O M A S , JULIb h (OGC) (h 

IfOGCi (FBI) 

fot 
Bl); 
(OGCiiEBli. 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How do you propose we address this issue, which you are probably more canahle of addressing as far as the leoal 
.tprminnlnrw and what we can require under 2709 than I am. 

•b5 

What is interestinp is that this position is only taken by some carriers 
no other carriers. 

but to my knowledge 

—Original MPTOHP-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday. September Ob 
[OGC) (FBI) 

I. 2006 7:34 RM_ 
](OGC) (FBI)J_ 

Subject: RE 
TFRTT 

, IfOGCHFBn 
pGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



b5 

« File: 4-28-06FINAL).doc » « File b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

—Original Message-
From: [_ 
Sent: 
To: 4 
Cc: 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. September 06. 2006 12:22 PM. 

l(OGC) (FBI)j . |v , v. |(OGC) (FBI) 
1(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (05C) (FBI)| 

Subject: FW: NSL enforcement issue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b5 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: . Wprlnpcrlav ^ntpmhpr Ofi 70nfi &M ]q g T0: I jbject: 

OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

U N C L A S S I F I E D , N S L V I O - 2 2 7 3 1 



NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Julie 

—Original Message-essac 
From: [_ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2606 6:05 PM ^ u 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
TiiPgHav Spntpmhpr nq 7npfi 3 :11 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Kt: iMbL emorcemeiii iyyue b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Why not do a 215 order? 

Julie 

—Original Mes; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SSC|]FI= 

OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. September 01. 2006 8:06 AM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

NSL enforcement issue 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b4 
b7D 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 




